
Board of Trustees 
Mount Prospect Public Library 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 

*All topics on the agenda are potential action items 
02-20-2025 Regular Board Meeting Agenda   Page 1 of 1 

Regular Board Meeting 
February 20, 2025, 6:00 p.m. 

Meeting Room B 
AAGENDA* 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Public Comment. Individual speakers are limited to a maximum of five minutes with 

a maximum of thirty minutes for the duration of the meeting.  
 

4. President’s Report 
 

5. Resolution of Appreciation – Mount Prospect Public Library Foundation (22) 
 

6. Resolution of Appreciation – Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library (23) 
 

7. Consent Agenda 
a. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of January 16, 2025 ((3-5) 
b. January 2025 Bills and Financial Reports (6-21) 
c. Resolution of Appreciation Mount Prospect Public Library Foundation 
d. Resolution of Appreciation Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library 
e. 2025 Non-Resident Card Fee of $490 
f. 2024 Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) ((24-44) 

 
8. 2025 Policy Project and Review of Governance Policies (45-46) 

 
9. Executive Director Report (2) 

a. January 2025 Library Activity Report ((47-56) 
b. Strategic Plan Update ((57) 

 
10. Trustee Reports and Comments 

 
11. Upcoming Meetings and Events Calendar 

a. February 24 – Foundation Board Meeting – Sylvia Fulk 
b. March 6, 6:00 p.m. – Committee of the Whole Meeting – recommend cancel 
c. March 20, 6:00 p.m. – Regular Board Meeting 

i. Review closed session minutes and recordings 
d. March 24 – Foundation Board Meeting – Marie Bass 

 
12. Adjournment 

1



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

Library Director Report  Page 11 of 11 

22



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Library Trustees 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 01/16/2025 Page 1 of 3

RRegular Board Meeting 
January 16, 2025 

Minutes 
 
1. Call to Order 

Notice of the time of the meeting and agenda having been posted on the library bulletin 
board and one other public place, forty-eight hours prior to the meeting as required by 
law, the meeting was called to order at 6:08 p.m. by Marie Bass, President. 

 
2. Roll Call 

Present: Marie Bass [virtual], Mary Anne Benden [virtual], Brian Gilligan, 
Rosemary Groenwald, Sylvia Haas, Kristine O’Sullivan 

Absent:  Sylvia Fulk 
Staff Present: Anne Belden, Jo Broszczak, Julie Collins, Malachi Kohlwey, Elizabeth 

Ludemann, Su Reynders, Suzanne Yazel 
 Visitors: None 
 
 All Trustees agreed to allow Trustee Bass and Trustee Benden to join the meeting 

virtually as per 5ILCS 120/7 (a). 
 

3. Public Comment 
There was no public comment. 

 
4. President’s Report 

President Bass noted the many accomplishments achieved in 2024 specifically the 
Project A renovation and installment of the CCS catalog. She also recommended that 
the Board complete a self-evaluation exercise in 2025. 

 
5. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of November 21, 2024 
b. November 2024 Bills and Financial Reports 
c. December 2024 Bills and Financial Reports 
d. Approve transfer of budgeted amount of $800,000 from Library Fund to Capital 

Projects Fund effective prior to 12/31/2024 
e. Approve Resolution No. 2025-1 Acknowledging Payment to Mount Prospect 

Public Library Under Terms of the Ground Lease by the Village of Mount 
Prospect 
 

Motion was made by Trustee Groenwald and seconded by Trustee Haas to approve the 
Consent Agenda as presented. Roll Call Vote: AYES: Bass, Benden, Gilligan, Groenwald, 
Haas, O’Sullivan. NAYS: None. ABSENT: Fulk. ABSTAIN: None. Motion carried. 
 
 

33



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Library Trustees 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 01/16/2025 Page 2 of 3

6. 2024 Year-End Financial Review 
Finance Manager Malachi Kohlwey reviewed the library’s financial position at the close 
of 2024 and answered questions. Malachi reported that overall, the library received 
100.9% of the anticipated revenue and expended 96.7% of our budgeted expenditures. 
The Board thanked Malachi for his informative presentation. 
   

7. Authorize Beginning Master Facility Plan Renovation “Project B” Design Phase 
Executive Director Su Reynders reviewed the Master Facility Plan Project B renovation 
which includes the second floor and the anticipated timeline. In 2025 the staff will begin 
on the design phase for this project with our architects and construction manager. 
Reynders reported that the Board will be asked to approve a budget amendment later 
in 2025 to account for the associated Capital Projects costs for the design phase. 
 
Motion was made by Trustee Haas and seconded by Trustee O’Sullivan to authorize 
staff to begin design work on Project B consisting of improvements to the second floor 
at the Main location with a target cost of no more than $5M as presented. Roll Call Vote: 
AYES: Bass, Benden, Gilligan, Groenwald, Haas, O’Sullivan. NAYS: None. ABSENT: Fulk. 
ABSTAIN: None. Motion carried. 
 

8. Adult Programs Presentation 
Deputy Director Anne Belden presented the adult programming evaluation results as 
part of the strategic plan. The results identified that there is interest in additional 
technology programs and more programs for seniors. 
 
Trustees expressed several programming ideas including considering not hosting all 
programs at night and to repeat popular programs more often. 
 

9. Executive Director Report 
Executive Director Reynders reviewed the highlights of the monthly library reports and 
the strategic plan and answered questions. Su reported that she hosted her first Meet 
the Executive Director event on Thursday, January 16 from 4-5 p.m. 
 
The Board agreed to host an after-hour networking event on Thursday, May 29, 2025 
and discussed several format options. 

 
10. Trustee Reports and Comments 

There were no reports or comments. 
 

11. Upcoming Meetings and Events Calendar 
a. January 18-19 – Friends Book Sale 
b. January 27 – Foundation Board Meeting – Kristine O’Sullivan 
c. February 1 – Shining Stars Gala 
d. February 6, 6:00 p.m. – Committee of the Whole Meeting – canceled 

44



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Library Trustees 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 01/16/2025 Page 3 of 3

e. February 20 – 2025 State of the Village Meeting 
f. February 20, 6:00 p.m. – Regular Board Meeting 

i. Resolutions of Appreciation for Foundation and Friends 
ii. Approve Non-Resident Card Fee 
iii. Approve Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) 

g. February 24 – Foundation Board Meeting – Sylvia Fulk 
 
12. Adjournment 

Motion was made by Trustee Benden and seconded by Trustee Groenwald to adjourn 
the Regular Board meeting at 7:12 p.m. Voice vote carried. 
 
 

 

________________________________________________________ 
Rosemary Groenwald, Secretary 

 

55



Mount Prospect Public Library
Board of Trustees

Treasurer's Report

Fund Balances as of January 31, 2025
Library General Fund 6,413,911.61
Working Cash Fund 2,116,046.26
Capital Projects Restricted Fund 4,930,363.25
Debt Service Fund 0.00
Gift Fund 573,436.59

Total All Funds 14,033,757.71$               

Disbursements January 2025 1,199,375.45$                 

Financial Summary

Fund Balances 
Library General Fund 6,413,911.61$                 
Annual Operating Budget 2025 11,413,210.00$               
General Fund - Months in Reserve 6.7
General Fund - Percent in Reserve 56.2%

YTD Spending Summary

Levy Collection

* We're on target with spending, and our YTD percentage expended is 8.9%
* Last year at this time, we had expended 7.6%

* To date, 0.04% of the total Tax revenue has been collected

Page 1 of 166



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

01
/3

1/
20

25
St

at
em

en
t o

f R
ev

en
ue

s, 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s &
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

Li
br

ar
y 

Fu
nd

W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
Ca

pi
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 F
un

d
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

Gi
ft

 F
un

d
To

ta
l F

un
ds

Re
ve

nu
es

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$4
,2

30
.7

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,2
30

.7
5

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$1

6,
46

5.
95

$0
.0

0
$3

0,
19

7.
16

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
6,

66
3.

11

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s F

ee
s

$1
,6

31
.2

8
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,6
31

.2
8

   
  F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

$1
,4

27
.2

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,4
27

.2
0

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s I

nc
om

e
$2

.5
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

3.
48

$4
5.

98

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
$2

3,
75

7.
68

$0
.0

0
$3

0,
19

7.
16

$0
.0

0
$4

3.
48

$5
3,

99
8.

32

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
  S

al
ar

ie
s &

 B
en

ef
its

$6
09

,1
16

.0
8

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
09

,1
16

.0
8

   
  M

an
ag

em
en

t E
xp

en
se

$2
6,

20
2.

88
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

6,
20

2.
88

   
  O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

$1
62

,1
98

.5
5

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
62

,1
98

.5
5

   
  B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

$4
1,

74
6.

85
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

1,
74

6.
85

   
  L

ib
ra

ry
 M

at
er

ia
ls

$1
07

,3
37

.4
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
07

,3
37

.4
3

   
  R

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

$1
,3

12
.9

9
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
12

.9
9

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
$9

47
,9

14
.7

8
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

47
,9

14
.7

8

BE
GI

N
N

IN
G 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
$7

,3
38

,0
68

.7
1

$2
,1

16
,0

46
.2

6
$4

,9
00

,1
66

.0
9

$0
.0

0
$5

73
,3

93
.1

1
$1

4,
92

7,
67

4.
17

N
ET

 S
U

RP
LU

S/
(D

EF
IC

IT
)

($
92

4,
15

7.
10

)
$0

.0
0

$3
0,

19
7.

16
$0

.0
0

$4
3.

48
($

89
3,

91
6.

46
)

EN
D

IN
G 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
$6

,4
13

,9
11

.6
1

$2
,1

16
,0

46
.2

6
$4

,9
30

,3
63

.2
5

$0
.0

0
$5

73
,4

36
.5

9
$1

4,
03

3,
75

7.
71

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 1 77



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

01
/3

1/
20

25
Re

ve
nu

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Y.
T.

D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Bu
dg

et
ed

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

Pe
rc

en
t C

ol
le

ct
ed

Pe
rc

en
t U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
Li

br
ar

y 
Fu

nd

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$4
,2

30
.7

5
$4

,2
30

.7
5

$1
1,

15
0,

06
0.

00
$1

1,
14

5,
82

9.
25

0.
04

%
99

.9
6%

   
  I

lli
no

is 
Pe

r C
ap

ita
 G

ra
nt

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
3,

90
0.

00
$8

3,
90

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$1

6,
46

5.
95

$1
6,

46
5.

95
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
$8

3,
53

4.
05

16
.4

7%
83

.5
3%

   
  F

ee
s

$1
,5

61
.5

3
$1

,5
61

.5
3

$1
8,

25
0.

00
$1

6,
68

8.
47

8.
56

%
91

.4
4%

   
  F

or
 S

al
e 

Ite
m

s
$6

9.
75

$6
9.

75
$4

00
.0

0
$3

30
.2

5
17

.4
4%

82
.5

6%

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s I

nc
om

e
$4

5.
98

$4
5.

98
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,9

54
.0

2
0.

92
%

99
.0

8%

   
  F

rie
nd

s R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
4,

40
0.

00
$4

4,
40

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

   
  F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

$1
,4

27
.2

0
$1

,4
27

.2
0

$1
1,

20
0.

00
$9

,7
72

.8
0

12
.7

4%
87

.2
6%

   
  V

ill
ag

e 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  G

ra
nt

 In
co

m
e

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 In
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

To
ta

l L
ib

ra
ry

 F
un

d
$2

3,
80

1.
16

$2
3,

80
1.

16
$1

1,
41

3,
21

0.
00

$1
1,

38
9,

40
8.

84
0.

21
%

99
.7

9%

W
or

kin
g 

Ca
sh

 Fu
nd

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

To
ta

l W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

Ca
pi

ta
l P

ro
jec

ts 
Fu

nd

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$3

0,
19

7.
16

$3
0,

19
7.

16
$0

.0
0

($
30

,1
97

.1
6)

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s I

nc
om

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  G

ra
nt

 In
co

m
e

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  T

ra
ns

fe
rs

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

$3
0,

19
7.

16
$3

0,
19

7.
16

$0
.0

0
($

30
,1

97
.1

6)
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
To

ta
l C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s F
un

d

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 2 88



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

01
/3

1/
20

25
Re

ve
nu

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Y.
T.

D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Bu
dg

et
ed

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

Pe
rc

en
t C

ol
le

ct
ed

Pe
rc

en
t U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
Gi

ft 
Fu

nd

   
  B

an
k 

In
te

re
st

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s I

nc
om

e
$4

3.
48

$4
3.

48
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,9

56
.5

2
0.

87
%

99
.1

3%

   
  D

on
at

io
ns

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

To
ta

l G
ift

 F
un

d
$4

3.
48

$4
3.

48
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,9

56
.5

2
0.

87
%

99
.1

3%

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2 99



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

01
/3

1/
20

25
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. E

xp
en

de
d

Y.
T.

D
. E

xp
en

de
d

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
Pe

rc
en

t E
xp

en
de

d
Pe

rc
en

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
Li

br
ar

y 
Fu

nd

   
  S

al
ar

ie
s &

 B
en

ef
its

   
   

   
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$4
81

,4
03

.6
7

$4
81

,4
03

.6
7

$6
,0

65
,7

13
.0

0
$5

,5
84

,3
09

.3
3

7.
94

%
92

.0
6%

   
   

   
 IM

RF
$2

8,
25

6.
82

$2
8,

25
6.

82
$3

65
,4

63
.0

0
$3

37
,2

06
.1

8
7.

73
%

92
.2

7%

   
   

   
 M

C/
FI

CA
$3

5,
74

9.
63

$3
5,

74
9.

63
$4

61
,5

83
.0

0
$4

25
,8

33
.3

7
7.

75
%

92
.2

6%

   
   

   
 M

ed
ica

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
$6

3,
55

5.
71

$6
3,

55
5.

71
$7

95
,0

00
.0

0
$7

31
,4

44
.2

9
7.

99
%

92
.0

1%

   
   

   
 L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e

$1
50

.2
5

$1
50

.2
5

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,8
49

.7
5

5.
01

%
94

.9
9%

   
   

   
 U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
Ta

x
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

   
  T

ot
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s &
 B

en
ef

its
$6

09
,1

16
.0

8
$6

09
,1

16
.0

8
$7

,6
97

,7
59

.0
0

$7
,0

88
,6

42
.9

2
7.

91
%

92
.0

9%

   
  M

an
ag

em
en

t E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
 A

ud
it

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,6

00
.0

0
$6

,6
00

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

   
   

   
 L

eg
al

 F
ee

s
$6

75
.0

0
$6

75
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$9
,3

25
.0

0
6.

75
%

93
.2

5%

   
   

   
 P

rin
tin

g
$8

,6
05

.1
9

$8
,6

05
.1

9
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
$9

1,
39

4.
81

8.
61

%
91

.3
9%

   
   

   
 M

ar
ke

tin
g

$2
,9

14
.1

8
$2

,9
14

.1
8

$1
00

,8
00

.0
0

$9
7,

88
5.

82
2.

89
%

97
.1

1%

   
   

   
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l D

ue
s

$1
,4

18
.0

0
$1

,4
18

.0
0

$1
4,

50
0.

00
$1

3,
08

2.
00

9.
78

%
90

.2
2%

   
   

   
 B

oa
rd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,1
00

.0
0

$3
,1

00
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

   
   

   
 H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
$1

2,
34

9.
82

$1
2,

34
9.

82
$1

74
,4

00
.0

0
$1

62
,0

50
.1

8
7.

08
%

92
.9

2%

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
$9

15
.6

9
$9

15
.6

9
$4

2,
65

5.
00

$4
1,

73
9.

31
2.

15
%

97
.8

5%

   
  T

ot
al

 M
an

ag
em

en
t E

xp
en

se
s

$2
6,

87
7.

88
$2

6,
87

7.
88

$4
52

,0
55

.0
0

$4
25

,1
77

.1
2

5.
95

%
94

.0
5%

   
  O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
   

   
 T

el
ec

om
m

un
ica

tio
ns

$2
,5

70
.2

3
$2

,5
70

.2
3

$3
4,

90
0.

00
$3

2,
32

9.
77

7.
36

%
92

.6
4%

   
   

   
 In

su
ra

nc
e

$1
02

,2
95

.9
0

$1
02

,2
95

.9
0

$1
05

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,7

04
.1

0
97

.4
2%

2.
58

%

   
   

   
 O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
$1

,6
99

.1
7

$1
,6

99
.1

7
$3

0,
05

0.
00

$2
8,

35
0.

83
5.

65
%

94
.3

5%

   
   

   
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

up
pl

ie
s

$4
64

.8
1

$4
64

.8
1

$2
5,

50
0.

00
$2

5,
03

5.
19

1.
82

%
98

.1
8%

   
   

   
 P

os
ta

ge
$3

,2
76

.8
9

$3
,2

76
.8

9
$3

4,
00

0.
00

$3
0,

72
3.

11
9.

64
%

90
.3

6%

   
   

   
 C

on
tra

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$2
2,

27
5.

07
$2

2,
27

5.
07

$1
18

,6
00

.0
0

$9
6,

32
4.

93
18

.7
8%

81
.2

2%

   
   

   
 S

of
tw

ar
e

$2
9,

61
6.

48
$2

9,
61

6.
48

$1
41

,3
75

.0
0

$1
11

,7
58

.5
2

20
.9

5%
79

.0
5%

   
  T

ot
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$1

62
,1

98
.5

5
$1

62
,1

98
.5

5
$4

89
,4

25
.0

0
$3

27
,2

26
.4

5
33

.1
4%

66
.8

6%

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 3

1010



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

01
/3

1/
20

25
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. E

xp
en

de
d

Y.
T.

D
. E

xp
en

de
d

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
Pe

rc
en

t E
xp

en
de

d
Pe

rc
en

t R
em

ai
ni

ng

   
   

   
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$4
,4

34
.6

9
$4

,4
34

.6
9

$1
56

,7
10

.0
0

$1
52

,2
75

.3
1

2.
83

%
97

.1
7%

   
   

   
 H

ar
dw

ar
e 

&
 S

ys
te

m
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$8

,6
66

.4
8

$8
,6

66
.4

8
$1

48
,5

25
.0

0
$1

39
,8

58
.5

2
5.

84
%

94
.1

7%

   
   

   
 Ja

ni
to

ria
l

$5
,6

25
.3

4
$5

,6
25

.3
4

$7
9,

30
0.

00
$7

3,
67

4.
66

7.
09

%
92

.9
1%

   
   

   
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
$1

7,
16

0.
06

$1
7,

16
0.

06
$1

92
,2

20
.0

0
$1

75
,0

59
.9

4
8.

93
%

91
.0

7%

   
   

   
 U

til
iti

es
$5

,8
60

.2
8

$5
,8

60
.2

8
$4

7,
95

1.
00

$4
2,

09
0.

72
12

.2
2%

87
.7

8%

   
  T

ot
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$4

1,
74

6.
85

$4
1,

74
6.

85
$6

24
,7

06
.0

0
$5

82
,9

59
.1

5
6.

68
%

93
.3

2%

   
  S

er
vi

ce
s a

nd
 R

es
ou

rc
es

   
   

   
 A

du
lt 

Pr
in

t
$1

6,
44

6.
12

$1
6,

44
6.

12
$2

56
,8

00
.0

0
$2

40
,3

53
.8

8
6.

40
%

93
.6

0%

   
   

   
 A

du
lt 

AV
$1

,7
97

.5
1

$1
,7

97
.5

1
$3

3,
40

0.
00

$3
1,

60
2.

49
5.

38
%

94
.6

2%

   
   

   
 Y

ou
th

 P
rin

t
$8

,5
80

.3
5

$8
,5

80
.3

5
$1

77
,8

00
.0

0
$1

69
,2

19
.6

5
4.

83
%

95
.1

7%

   
   

   
 Y

ou
th

 A
V

$1
,2

12
.4

1
$1

,2
12

.4
1

$2
4,

00
0.

00
$2

2,
78

7.
59

5.
05

%
94

.9
5%

   
   

   
 M

ag
az

in
es

$7
,1

78
.3

7
$7

,1
78

.3
7

$1
8,

60
0.

00
$1

1,
42

1.
63

38
.5

9%
61

.4
1%

   
   

   
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

$1
7,

45
8.

48
$1

7,
45

8.
48

$1
90

,0
00

.0
0

$1
72

,5
41

.5
2

9.
19

%
90

.8
1%

   
   

   
 D

ig
ita

l M
ed

ia
$3

6,
11

6.
77

$3
6,

11
6.

77
$3

38
,0

65
.0

0
$3

01
,9

48
.2

3
10

.6
8%

89
.3

2%

E-
Le

ar
ni

ng
$7

,5
00

.0
0

$7
,5

00
.0

0
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$4
2,

50
0.

00
15

.0
0%

85
.0

0%

Lib
ra

ry
 o

f T
hi

ng
s

$6
,1

35
.4

2
$6

,1
35

.4
2

$7
5,

00
0.

00
$6

8,
86

4.
58

8.
18

%
91

.8
2%

M
icr

of
or

m
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

00
.0

0
$7

00
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

Pr
oc

es
sin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
$2

,0
97

.4
8

$2
,0

97
.4

8
$2

8,
00

0.
00

$2
5,

90
2.

52
7.

49
%

92
.5

1%

Pr
og

ra
m

s
$2

,8
14

.5
2

$2
,8

14
.5

2
$1

01
,3

00
.0

0
$9

8,
48

5.
48

2.
78

%
97

.2
2%

   
  T

ot
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 R
es

ou
rc

es
$1

07
,3

37
.4

3
$1

07
,3

37
.4

3
$1

,2
93

,6
65

.0
0

$1
,1

86
,3

27
.5

7
8.

30
%

91
.7

0%

   
  T

ra
ns

fe
rs

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
00

,0
00

.0
0

$8
00

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

   
  T

ot
al

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

00
,0

00
.0

0
$8

00
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

   
  S

po
ns

or
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$9

01
.1

5
$9

01
.1

5
$1

1,
20

0.
00

$1
0,

29
8.

85
8.

05
%

91
.9

5%

   
   

   
 F

rie
nd

s E
xp

en
se

s
$4

11
.8

4
$4

11
.8

4
$4

4,
40

0.
00

$4
3,

98
8.

16
0.

93
%

99
.0

7%

   
   

   
 G

ra
nt

 E
xp

en
se

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
   

   
 V

O
M

P 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  T

ot
al

 S
po

ns
or

ed
 E

xp
en

se
s

$1
,3

12
.9

9
$1

,3
12

.9
9

$5
5,

60
0.

00
$5

4,
28

7.
01

2.
36

%
97

.6
4%

   
  B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 3

1111



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

01
/3

1/
20

25
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. E

xp
en

de
d

Y.
T.

D
. E

xp
en

de
d

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
Pe

rc
en

t E
xp

en
de

d
Pe

rc
en

t R
em

ai
ni

ng

To
ta

l L
ib

ra
ry

 F
un

d
$9

48
,5

89
.7

8
$9

48
,5

89
.7

8
$1

1,
41

3,
21

0.
00

$1
0,

46
4,

62
0.

22
8.

31
%

91
.6

9%

W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd

20
0-

78
20

-9
9

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

un
d

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

To
ta

l
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

Ca
pi

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 F

un
d

   
  4

00
-6

13
0-

99
Ba

nk
 &

 C
re

di
t C

ar
d 

Fe
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  4

00
-6

80
0-

99
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

Se
rv

ice
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  4

00
-6

80
5-

99
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

So
ut

h 
Br

an
ch

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  4

00
-6

84
0-

99
Eq

ui
pm

en
t &

 F
ur

ni
sh

in
gs

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  4

00
-6

84
5-

99
Eq

ui
pm

en
t &

 F
ur

ni
sh

in
gs

 - 
So

ut
h 

Br
an

ch
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  4

00
-7

00
0-

99
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y 

- S
ou

th
 B

ra
nc

h
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  4

00
-7

01
0-

99
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

   
  4

00
-7

81
0-

99
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 G
ift

 F
un

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  4

00
-7

82
0-

99
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 L
ib

ra
ry

 F
un

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

To
ta

l C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 F

un
d

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

30
0-

68
40

-9
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

30
0-

70
50

-9
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$5

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

30
0-

70
60

-9
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

30
0-

70
70

-9
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

30
0-

73
00

-9
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

30
0-

78
00

-9
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

30
0-

78
20

-9
9

Eq
ui

pm
en

t &
 F

ur
ni

sh
in

gs

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ci
rc

ul
at

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls

Ar
t

Pr
og

ra
m

s

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

 F
un

d

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

un
d

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$5

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

Gi
ft

 F
un

d

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 3

1212



Date Source Amount
01/01/2025 USPS $14.22

01/02/2025 AMAZON $8.99

01/02/2025 AMAZON $8.99

01/02/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/02/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/02/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/03/2025 1ST METROPOLITAN TRA $126.50

01/03/2025 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $3839.35

01/03/2025 CINTAS #22 $169.41

01/03/2025 DAVID PHAN $800.00

01/03/2025 DEMCO $1767.62

01/03/2025 GRAPHIC 14 INC. $364.50

01/03/2025 INGRAM $2960.38

01/03/2025 MIDWEST TAPE $14.00

01/03/2025 OVERDRIVE, INC. $1123.80

01/03/2025 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LL $69.94

01/03/2025 RISK PROGRAM ADMINIS $79.00

01/03/2025 SUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL $354.25

01/03/2025 Payroll 2025-0103 $143849.85

01/03/2025 Payroll 2025-0103 $53422.55

01/03/2025 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO $1418.39

01/03/2025 USPS $15.46

01/03/2025 USPS $11.00

01/03/2025 AMAZON $8.99

01/03/2025 AMAZON $8.99

01/03/2025 VISTAPRINT $109.95

01/03/2025 KD MARKET $13.45

01/05/2025 MICROSOFT $44.00

01/05/2025 MICROSOFT $6.60

01/05/2025 USPS $8.56

01/05/2025 USPS $15.22

01/05/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/05/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/05/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/05/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/05/2025 APPLE.COM $99.00

01/05/2025 AMAZON $8.99

01/05/2025 AMAZON $8.99

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 01/31/2025

Page 1 of 91313



Date Source Amount

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 01/31/2025

01/05/2025 AMAZON $8.99

01/05/2025 AMAZON $8.99

01/05/2025 AMAZON $8.99

01/05/2025 AMAZON $8.99

01/05/2025 AMAZON $8.99

01/05/2025 AMAZON $55.24

01/05/2025 AMAZON $32.99

01/05/2025 ID LABEL, INC. $755.40

01/05/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/06/2025 EXPERT PAY CHILD SUP $188.31

01/06/2025 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUS $6440.14

01/06/2025 AMAZON $26.49

01/06/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/06/2025 AMAZON $22.71

01/06/2025 AMAZON $32.80

01/06/2025 AMAZON $23.34

01/07/2025 AT&T ACH $109.58

01/07/2025 AT&T ACH $745.82

01/07/2025 USPS $15.46

01/07/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/07/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/07/2025 KNOWBE4, INC. $4761.81

01/07/2025 AMAZON $10.73

01/07/2025 AMAZON $34.98

01/07/2025 AMAZON $7.49

01/07/2025 NATIONAL GENEALOGICA $335.00

01/07/2025 GENEALOGICAL.COM, IN $54.35

01/07/2025 FAMILY ROOTS PUBLISH $34.91

01/07/2025 CREATIVE MARKET LABS $19.00

01/08/2025 AMAZON $3.99

01/08/2025 AMAZON $14.90

01/08/2025 AMAZON $17.95

01/08/2025 BARRONS $29.99

01/08/2025 UPRINTING $454.76

01/09/2025 JEWEL OSCO $14.99

01/09/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/09/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/09/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

Page 2 of 91414



Date Source Amount

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 01/31/2025

01/09/2025 USPS $12.75

01/09/2025 USPS $11.41

01/10/2025 AMERICAN LANDSCAPING $190.00

01/10/2025 AUTOMATIC DOORS, INC $555.00

01/10/2025 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $5899.54

01/10/2025 CINTAS #22 $169.41

01/10/2025 DEMCO $9832.68

01/10/2025 EXPERT AQUARIUM SERV $2000.00

01/10/2025 FAMBRO MANAGEMENT LL $280.00

01/10/2025 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHIN $1525.80

01/10/2025 ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT $1067.60

01/10/2025 IMPERIAL SURVEILLANC $4584.10

01/10/2025 INGRAM $4170.05

01/10/2025 INTEGRATED CONTROL T $4148.00

01/10/2025 Library Furniture In $8439.00

01/10/2025 LIBRARY IDEAS, LLC $219.80

01/10/2025 MENARDS $23.96

01/10/2025 MIDWEST TAPE $25.73

01/10/2025 MORNINGSTAR FUNDINVE $10879.00

01/10/2025 MOUNT PROSPECT PAINT $59.99

01/10/2025 OVERDRIVE, INC. $2988.52

01/10/2025 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LL $327.94

01/10/2025 RAILS $16250.00

01/10/2025 RISK PROGRAM ADMINIS $13258.00

01/10/2025 STEPHEN QUANDT FELIN $225.00

01/10/2025 THE NEW YORK TIMES $3016.00

01/10/2025 W. W. GRAINGER, INC. $23.99

01/10/2025 WAREHOUSE DIRECT $533.84

01/10/2025 WORLD ARCHIVES $4674.00

01/10/2025 AFLAC $181.92

01/10/2025 REPUBLIC SERVICES #5 $310.32

01/10/2025 REPUBLIC SERVICES #5 $6.98

01/10/2025 AMAZON $7.97

01/10/2025 AMAZON $20.99

01/10/2025 AMAZON $6.89

01/10/2025 DELL MARKETING L.P. $525.36

01/10/2025 AMAZON $153.86

01/10/2025 AMAZON $8.99

Page 3 of 91515



Date Source Amount

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 01/31/2025

01/10/2025 AMAZON $14.96

01/10/2025 AMAZON $17.63

01/10/2025 AMAZON $34.84

01/12/2025 AMAZON $23.50

01/12/2025 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO $675.00

01/12/2025 PREVENTION $36.00

01/12/2025 AMAZON $29.85

01/12/2025 AMAZON $30.60

01/12/2025 JEWEL OSCO $17.98

01/12/2025 KHEPRI KITCHEN+ COFF $109.78

01/13/2025 SHELL OIL COMPANY $35.50

01/13/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/13/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/13/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/13/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/13/2025 WALL STREET JOURNAL $64.99

01/13/2025 AMAZON $86.51

01/13/2025 AMAZON $58.35

01/14/2025 DESIGN PICKLE LLC $14.99

01/14/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/14/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/14/2025 SNAPPR $365.66

01/14/2025 USPS $11.77

01/14/2025 AMAZON $8.99

01/14/2025 ILLINOIS LIBRARY AS $128.00

01/14/2025 ILLINOIS LIBRARY AS $260.00

01/15/2025 GOTPRINT.COM $175.88

01/15/2025 USPS $4.78

01/15/2025 AMAZON $20.86

01/15/2025 WALMART $51.52

01/15/2025 ILLINOIS LIBRARY AS $128.00

01/16/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/16/2025 APPLE.COM $9.99

01/16/2025 AMAZON $31.88

01/16/2025 AMAZON $29.12

01/16/2025 USPS $7.13

01/16/2025 AMAZON $28.57

01/16/2025 AMAZON $29.88

Page 4 of 91616



Date Source Amount

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 01/31/2025

01/16/2025 AMAZON $50.82

01/16/2025 AMAZON $50.33

01/16/2025 AMAZON $83.16

01/16/2025 BRITBOX $89.99

01/16/2025 PERSONAL FINANCE $139.00

01/17/2025 2025-0115 Sales Tax Payment $53.00

01/17/2025 Payroll 2025-0117 $143699.22

01/17/2025 Payroll 2025-0117 $53294.16

01/17/2025 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $2192.26

01/17/2025 EUGENE FLYNN $240.00

01/17/2025 F.E.MORAN, INC. FIRE $1310.00

01/17/2025 FAR EASTERN BOOKS $325.00

01/17/2025 IMAGE SYSTEMS & BUSI $272.20

01/17/2025 INGRAM $714.68

01/17/2025 J.D. POWER $817.00

01/17/2025 LACONI, INC. ADMIN $150.00

01/17/2025 NEWS BANK, INC. $7448.00

01/17/2025 RAILS $8396.00

01/17/2025 ROTARY CLUB OF RIVER $230.00

01/17/2025 SOUND INCORPORATED $217.50

01/17/2025 SUZAN J. BATES $175.00

01/17/2025 TeleCurve, LLC $565.00

01/17/2025 TODAY'S BUSINESS SOL $2678.50

01/17/2025 W. W. GRAINGER, INC. $62.74

01/17/2025 WAREHOUSE DIRECT $631.00

01/17/2025 EXPERT PAY CHILD SUP $188.31

01/17/2025 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO $1418.39

01/17/2025 AMAZON $8.99

01/17/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/17/2025 AMAZON $8.99

01/17/2025 DELL MARKETING L.P. $15605.44

01/17/2025 MEN'S HEALTH $49.94

01/17/2025 CONDE NAST PUBLICATI $179.99

01/17/2025 WALMART $16.84

01/17/2025 AMERICAN LIBRARY AS $125.00

01/17/2025 EMERSON'S ALE HOUSE $28.36

01/17/2025 LANDS' END $199.32

01/19/2025 WALMART $34.16

Page 5 of 91717



Date Source Amount

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 01/31/2025

01/19/2025 SCIENTIFIC AMERICAN $49.99

01/19/2025 AMAZON $62.96

01/19/2025 ONLINE LABELS, INC $73.54

01/19/2025 AMAZON $63.76

01/19/2025 VISTAPRINT $480.23

01/20/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/20/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/20/2025 AMAZON SERVICES LLC $133.14

01/20/2025 HOT ROD $50.00

01/21/2025 COMCAST BUSINESS $234.90

01/21/2025 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUS $6368.80

01/21/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/21/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/21/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/21/2025 AMAZON $243.96

01/21/2025 AMAZON $84.69

01/21/2025 AQUENT LLC $440.00

01/21/2025 AMERICAN LIBRARY AS $225.00

01/21/2025 COSTCO $17.78

01/22/2025 AMAZON $47.78

01/22/2025 VISTAPRINT $83.03

01/22/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/22/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/22/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/22/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/22/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/22/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/22/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/22/2025 DISNEY $29.99

01/22/2025 OpenAI $20.00

01/23/2025 PET BENEFIT SOLUTION $60.50

01/23/2025 VERIZON WIRELESS $391.73

01/23/2025 AMAZON $18.99

01/23/2025 AMAZON $48.94

01/23/2025 ACORN TV $79.99

01/23/2025 AMAZON $16.98

01/23/2025 AMAZON $8.99

01/23/2025 AMC PLUS $95.88

Page 6 of 91818



Date Source Amount

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 01/31/2025

01/23/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/23/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

01/23/2025 SPOTIFY $19.99

01/23/2025 AMAZON $39.47

01/23/2025 4-IMPRINT $1117.66

01/24/2025 ACCURATE EMPLOYMENT $63.94

01/24/2025 AMAZON $8725.97

01/24/2025 AMERICAN LANDSCAPING $380.00

01/24/2025 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $455.26

01/24/2025 CINTAS #22 $169.41

01/24/2025 CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE $2980.00

01/24/2025 HR SOURCE $300.00

01/24/2025 INGRAM $466.03

01/24/2025 KANOPY, INC. $752.00

01/24/2025 KRUEGER INTERNATIONA $30516.00

01/24/2025 LIBRARIES FIRST $10173.00

01/24/2025 LIBRARIES OF ILLINOI $102295.90

01/24/2025 MENARDS $23.96

01/24/2025 MIDWEST TAPE $5530.73

01/24/2025 MT. PROSPECT DOWNTOW $75.00

01/24/2025 NPN360 $887.75

01/24/2025 PROQUEST INFORMATION $11806.42

01/24/2025 RIVISTAS, LLC $5747.37

01/24/2025 ROSA M ZILINSKAS $240.00

01/24/2025 SOUND INCORPORATED $152.00

01/24/2025 THE GOALDEN SYSTEM $350.00

01/24/2025 THOMSON REUTERS - WE $1489.52

01/24/2025 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO $1177.53

01/24/2025 W. W. GRAINGER, INC. $123.79

01/24/2025 VENTRA $91.00

01/24/2025 USPS $5.14

01/24/2025 YOTO USA $120.90

01/24/2025 APPLE.COM $99.00

01/24/2025 FUN EXPRESS $45.90

01/24/2025 4-IMPRINT $260.11

01/26/2025 AMAZON $43.61

01/26/2025 AMAZON $159.99

01/26/2025 NETFLIX $15.49

Page 7 of 91919



Date Source Amount

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 01/31/2025

01/26/2025 ALA $93.00

01/28/2025 POSTMASTER $2420.45

01/28/2025 AMAZON $314.58

01/28/2025 CALLING POST COMMUNI $9.99

01/28/2025 AMAZON $19.96

01/29/2025 SNAPPR $325.91

01/29/2025 APPLE.COM $99.00

01/29/2025 HEARST MAGAZINES $18.00

01/29/2025 MAGNOLIA JOURNAL $35.00

01/29/2025 NATIONAL PARKS CONSE $36.75

01/29/2025 A24 $67.00

01/29/2025 STICKER MULE $1026.00

01/30/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2025 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2025 AMAZON $22.98

01/30/2025 USPS $12.88

01/30/2025 SCIENTIFIC AMERICAN $33.00

01/30/2025 ONLINE LABELS, INC $220.43

01/31/2025 Payroll 2025-0131 $159782.59

01/31/2025 Payroll 2025-0131 $60139.28

01/31/2025 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $4563.55

01/31/2025 CAPSTONE $1999.00

01/31/2025 EUGENE FLYNN $200.00

01/31/2025 FILTER SERVICES INC $1181.36

01/31/2025 ILLINOIS LIBRARY AS $750.00

01/31/2025 INGRAM $466.86

01/31/2025 MARK D. ANDERSON $350.00

01/31/2025 MOVEMENT REVOLUTION $800.00

01/31/2025 NPN360 $15387.97

01/31/2025 OVERDRIVE, INC. $2981.96

Page 8 of 92020



Date Source Amount

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 01/31/2025

01/31/2025 PEREGRINE, STIME, NE $675.00

01/31/2025 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LL $292.69

01/31/2025 RAILS $3725.85

01/31/2025 RECORD INFORMATION S $1344.00

01/31/2025 STATE GRAPHICS $969.66

01/31/2025 STEVE BELLIVEAU $50.00

01/31/2025 SUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL $319.20

01/31/2025 THOMAS MACENTEE $150.00

01/31/2025 WAREHOUSE DIRECT $986.08

01/31/2025 FRIENDS OF THE MPPL $86.75

01/31/2025 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO $1418.39

01/31/2025 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO $111.95

01/31/2025 EXPERT PAY CHILD SUP $188.31

01/31/2025 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO $73965.06

01/31/2025 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO $112.00

01/31/2025 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO $94361.54

01/31/2025 CONSTANT CONTACT $3000.90

01/31/2025 MAGIC DESKTOP $298.00

01/31/2025 MOBILE BEACON $240.00

01/31/2025 ZOOM $208.00

01/31/2025 AMAZON $28.77

01/31/2025 ALA $184.95

01/31/2025 ALA $184.95

01/31/2025 AMAZON $97.76

$1199375.45

Page 9 of 92121



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

Resolution No. 2025-2 
Resolution of Appreciation for the Mount Prospect Public Library Foundation Page 1 of 1 

RRESOLUTION 2025-2 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION FOR 
THE MOUNT PROSPECT PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION 

 
WHEREAS, the Foundation for the Mount Prospect Public Library established an endowment 
in 1997 to support library programs and activities; 
 
WHEREAS, the Foundation raises funds through various fundraising efforts including appeal 
campaigns and raffles to grow the endowment as well as support specific projects, programs, 
and activities; 
 
WHEREAS, in 2024 they provided over $8,000 in direct support of library events and 
programs such as youth and adult programming, summer reading, Shakespeare Project of 
Chicago performances, Dial-A-Story, and the Laura Luteri Memorial Garden; 
 
WHEREAS, the library greatly appreciates their continued support and dedication to the 
library’s mission; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MOUNT 
PROSPECT PUBLIC LIBRARY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 
 
Sincere appreciation of their continued dedication and support of the library is duly noted in 
this official meeting of the Library Board on February 20, 2025. Residents of all ages benefit 
from their generosity of funds and volunteer time. 
 
AYES:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Passed and approved this 20th day of February 2025. 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Marie Bass 

Library Board President 
 
 
  

2222



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

Resolution No. 2025-3 
Resolution of Appreciation for the Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library Page 1 of 1 

RRESOLUTION 2025-3 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 
FOR THE FRIENDS OF THE MOUNT PROSPECT PUBLIC LIBRARY 

 
WHEREAS, the Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library make significant contributions 
to equipment purchases, programming, special events, and projects since the founding of 
the organization; 
 
WHEREAS, in 2024 they provided over $41,000 in support of library efforts such as a Youth 
sensory table, LEGO Train Club, FanFest, custom Monty costume, volunteer recognition 
event, Laura Luteri Memorial Garden, staff morale support, Youth outreach book giveaways, 
Youth programs, and the annual Teddy Bear Walk; 
 
WHEREAS, the library greatly appreciates their continued support and dedication to the 
library’s mission; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MOUNT 
PROSPECT PUBLIC LIBRARY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 
 
Sincere appreciation of their continued dedication and support of the library is duly noted in 
this official meeting of the Library Board on February 20, 2025. Residents of all ages benefit 
from their generosity of funds and volunteer time. 
 
AYES:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Passed and approved this 20th day of February 2025. 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Marie Bass 

Library Board President 
 
 
 

2323



2424



2525



2626



2727



2828



2929



3030



3131



3232



3333



3434



3535



3636



3737



3838



3939



4040



4141



4242



4343



4444



Mount Prospect Public Library

o
o
o

4545



o

o

o

o
o
o

4646



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 1 of 10 

January 2025 
Fiction/AV/Teen 

1) The annual “Craft Supply Swap” returned, with 161 
patrons eagerly choosing from a massive number of 
donated craft supplies organized and facilitated by 
staff.

2) Other January program highlights included: 
“Teen Book Café” began meeting offsite again 
for the first time post-COVID, with Khepri 
Kitchen and Coffee acting as our new 
community partner. 
The new Book Bingo and Movie Bingo 
challenges for 2025 launched, offering patrons 
opportunities to expand their reading and 
viewing. 
The Completely Booked discussion group for 
patrons in their 20s and 30s resumed meeting 
again after a long hiatus. 
Oreo Taste Test gave teens a chance to blind 
taste-test multiple flavors of Oreos; the favorite 
was a tie between Chocolate Peanut Butter Pie 
and the head-scratching Coca-Cola.  

3) A heartwarming patron story from January’s “Night Off? 
Game On!” program: “One newcomer came in a few 
minutes late and she was extremely nervous. She was very 
forthright, saying this kind of situation causes her extreme social 
anxiety, and she might just leave. After a little break and some 
conversation, she joined a table. At the program’s end she 
expressed her thanks to us and wrote such a nice comment: 
‘What an exceptional group of staff you have at MPPL! Everyone 
was exceedingly kind and helpful and welcoming. I saw diverse 
needs/anxieties met with acceptance. Outstanding inclusivity!’” 

South Branch & Community Engagement 
1) The number of longer, more complex patron interactions has 

increased at South Branch, particularly the number of patrons 
who ask for help with technology, job applications, and 
employee onboarding. In addition, there has been a noticeable uptick in patrons making 
copies of personal documents; ID cards, Social Security cards, passports, etc.  

4747



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 2 of 10 

2) We curated and displayed several Know-Your-Rights 
immigration resources in English and Spanish. We have had 
multiple requests for this information. 

3) Families that stopped by our “Super STEAM Stations” program 
had the opportunity to interact with seven STEAM kits from our 
Library of Things Junior collection. This was a fun and informal 
program that appealed to a wide age range and promoted our 
Library of Things collection.  

4) We debuted a new program format called “Read it and Eat it 
Storytime,” which will be held bi-monthly. It features a storytime 
and a simple, no-cook snack-making activity. For this month’s 
puppy-themed program, the young participants assembled 
ingredients to make puppy chow.  

5) Representatives from the following offices of elected 
officials had constituent office hours this month: 

State Rep Tracy Katz Muhl, 57th District 
State Rep Nicolle Grasse, 53rd District 
Office of the State Treasurer - The 
representative helped one patron find $32k 
in unclaimed money!  

6) We updated social services signage in the public 
washrooms in the lobby and second floor. The local 
agencies that are displayed include: 

Northwest Casa (sexual assault) 
WINGS (domestic violence resource) 
Northwest Compass, Inc. (housing, food) 
Adult Protective Services/Illinois Department on Aging (elder abuse)  

Youth Services 
1) As part of before and after school visits 

this month, kids created their own self-
portraits as their craft for the month. Kids 
were encouraged to stop by to check out 
the display outside of the program room. 

2) In January, Angèle Nyberg was hired as 
our New Program and Outreach 
Associate. This position will be presenting 
“Toddler Storytime” on Mondays, along 
with covering the desk and planning 
“Storytime Playdate.”  

4848



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 3 of 10 

3) In January, in partnership with 
the Library Foundation, we 
hosted our first “Lunar New 
Year Party.” We had three Lion 
Dancer performances, along 
with crafts on the floor and a 
dance party with approximately 
350 attendees. 

Circulation 
1) We held Leap Search Training 

for Circulation staff in January, 
which much of the department 
took advantage of and found incredibly helpful. They left feeling more confident about 
their search skills and with better tools to help patrons at the desk.  

2) The lockers were at a premium in the month of January, with many patrons opting to pick 
up their holds at the lockers. There were a few times during the month that we temporarily 
ran out of open lockers, but it is great to have this service to offer especially during the cold 
winter months.  

3) We launched our newest Library of Things category at 
the end of January. The new Wellness category includes 
memory kits, animatronic pets (bird, cat, dog), and other 
health and wellness items like a blood pressure monitor, 
light therapy lamp, pulse oximeter, and more!  

4) We assisted with the shifting and relabeling of the Sheet 
Music collection on the second floor for consistency and 
clarity. We also helped shift New Youth material at the 
end of the month, putting all New materials, Bluestem, 
and Monarch items closer to one another.  

Research 
1) Many Mount Prospect patrons (72) attended the Illinois Libraries Presents: “Chicago Pizza 

Past, Present, and Future.” Steve Dolinsky, the speaker, is a local food reporter who has 
worked for various local Chicago television stations, including CLTV, ABC, and NBC.  

2) A popular program this month was “Decoding the Mysteries of Cats,” a virtual presentation 
with 56 attendees. The hour-long program had a 30-minute presentation, and the 
remainder was for patrons’ questions. Patron comment: “Stephen was very friendly and 
personable – a good person who wants to share knowledge and caring about animals, 
including those that are not always easy to deal with. Thank you for all the helpful 
resources you have provided!” 

4949



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 4 of 10 

3) Usage statistics for The New York Times online were 
the highest ever this month. 14,648 activities were 
reported, including page views and articles opened. 
Included in this total are games, recipes, and 
Wirecutter articles. December 2024 was the previous 
high with 11,902 activities. 

Patron Services 
1) A payment tower was installed on the copier in the 

lobby, making it useable for copying and printing via 
the app, the website, or by using credits on a Mount 
Prospect library card. Our staff began helping 
patrons utilize these services this month. 

2) A patron complimented Jimmy Stefanis for his help and patience when printing out some 
documents. He commented, “In a world where nobody cares or wants to help, Jimmy is a 
shining light, and I am so thankful that there are people like him still working with the 
public.” 

3) The Welcome Desk served as the collection spot for craft supplies in preparation for the 
“Craft Supply Swap” program on January 25.  

Human Resources & Learning 
1) Number of open positions: 5: Circulation Desk Assistant (PT), Early Childhood Librarian (FT), 

Fiction/AV/Teen Assistant (PT), 2 Technical Services Assistants (PT) 
2) Number of vacant positions filled: 1: Facilities & Security Manager (FT) 
3) Number of separations: 1 
4) Staff anniversaries: Michele Khan, Research Assistant, 25 years 

Building & Security 
1) The library's burglar alarm system was thoroughly serviced. The panels, motion sensors, 

and door contacts were all tested, new wires were pulled, and four door contacts were 
replaced. 

2) The library received the new Meeting Room A chairs and so far, they have been very well 
received, both for their comfort and the ability to easily move them. 

Technical Services 
1) Acquisitions staff spent a significant portion of January closing out the 2024 budget year 

and moving purchase orders that were still open in Horizon to Polaris. A combination of 
publication dates being pushed back along with ongoing fulfillment issues at Baker & 
Taylor delayed the arrival of many items. It is anticipated that these will continue into 2025, 
and staff will be closely monitoring and moving orders to other vendors when needed to 
meet patron demand. 

5050



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 5 of 10 

2) January saw the rollout of a new category for 
the Library of Things – Wellness. Items of note 
include a blood pressure monitor, guided 
meditation device, light therapy lamp, and 
memory kits. The jewels of this category are 
the “Joy for All” companion pets. Patrons are 
now able to borrow dogs, cats, and even birds 
to alleviate loneliness and improve overall 
quality of life.  

Information Technology 
1) We have installed a control panel on the 

lobby copier, enabling patrons to release 
their print jobs directly from the copier. This 
enhancement provides greater convenience 
for those who need to make quick prints. 

2) An online public access station (OPAC) has 
been installed in the lobby to facilitate 
patron access to payment services. This 
addition enables patrons to efficiently 
search for library materials, manage their 
accounts, and process payments.  

Marketing 
1) General Interest e-newsletter: January 3 and 17 emails featured ILP’s Chicago Pizza and 

Schaumburg Library/League of Women Voters Post-Election Update (respectively). Stats: 
52% and 53% open rate, 1.5% and 1% click rate. The highest clicks were ILP’s Chicago Pizza, 
Book/Movie Bingo, “Craft Supply Swap,” and Post-Election Update. 

2) Parent-Caregiver e-newsletter: January’s monthly email featured the “Preschool and Child 
Care Information Night,” and we sent out a reminder email for the event, along with 
information on Youth favorite books of 2024. Stats (respectively): 69% and 67% open rate, 
5.2% and 3.4% click rate. The highest clicks for both emails were for Stephen Barnes’ 
Finding the Right Preschool and Child Care Night blog post. 

3) Business Finance & Career e-newsletter: January’s monthly email featured “Financial 
Forecast 2025” and we sent out a specialty email spotlighting the Job Search Series of three 
programs. Stats (respectively): 67% open rate for both, 6.9% and 4.2% click rate. The 
highest clicks (respectively) were for the Investing 101 booklist and the full program 
calendar. 

4) Our promotion of Little Pim, including a web slide, e-news, and print newsletter more than 
doubled usage of the database. 

5151



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 6 of 10 

5) Views of our social media content were 
up in January, and  we continue to get 
attention for our short-form videos, 
including our weekly unboxing videos 
as well as those highlighting new 
collections (like the addition of the 
Library of Things: Wellness category). 
We got a lot of nice feedback on our 
well wishes/follow up post from the 
“Lunar New Year Party” – both likes on 
Facebook and Instagram and some 
appreciative comments. 

Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library 
1) The Board agreed to provide book sale coupons for FanFest swag bags. 
2) The Winter Book Sale held in January reported total sales of over $12,500, which was 

slightly higher than the Fall Book Sale, but slightly lower than last year’s Winter Book Sale. 
 

Mount Prospect Public Library Foundation 
1) The Board approved funding for the remaining performances of The Shakespeare Project 

of Chicago for the 2024/2025 season. 
2) The Board has contacted returning and potential Mini Golf sponsors with the chance to 

participate in the March event. The due date for sponsors is Monday, February 24. 

5252



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 7 of 10 

 

 

5353



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 8 of 10 

5454



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 9 of 10 

5555



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 10 of 10 

5656



Mount Prospect Public Library 
2022-2027 Strategic Plan Implementation Progress 

 

Strategic Plan Progress Report  Page 1 of 1 

SStrategic Plan Progress Report 
 

Items Completed in January 2025 
None 
 

Selected In Progress Items 
1. 22nd Floor Renovation (A1B). Identify implementation timeline and funding of the 

facility Master Plan for the Main Library.  
a. Project B has officially been kicked off and we have begun twice monthly 

Owner/Architect/Construction Manager (OAC) meetings. 
b. We have submitted requests and changes to the original master plan 

drawings and expect to see the next iteration of drawings in February. 
 

2. CCitizen Services (B1A). Evaluate providing passports and/or license plate stickers. 
a. We have gotten confirmation back from the U.S. Department of State that 

MPPL is not eligible to become a passport acceptance facility due to the 
number of other places available in the immediate vicinity. 

b. We will focus our efforts on license plate stickers as well as investigate notary 
services.  
 

3. MMarketing Plan (B5C). Assess current communication efforts and identify a strategy 
to create and implement a marketing plan that is targeted and curated to best 
distribute information to the community. 

a. We reviewed the five responses to our RFP and selected Stacks Consulting 
Group, a Chicagoland firm that specializes in public libraries. 

b. We have kicked off the project and are in the process of scheduling input 
sessions for our Public Service departments to provide feedback on the 
library’s marketing. 

5757


